!‘T,‘ATE OF NFW MEXICO

ENCRGY av MINERALS DEPARTMENT

O CONSFRVATION DIVISION
February 3, 1987

GARRIY CARRUTHERS POT AETICT i ARR
[HEYIR TR STATE LAND U FICE HUE DING
SANTA FE MEW MEXICD 87501

(5051 827-5800

McClellan 0il Corp.
P.O. Drawer 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Re: Hinkle Federal
#5-1~10-16-29
Wildcat Premier Pool

Gentlemen:

When the above captioned well was comhleted and issued an allowable
it was placed in the High Nitro Premier pool.

The High Nitro Premier is a gas pool and the well, Hinkle Federal #5
is an 0il well. An 0il pool has not yet been established as High
Nitro Premier oil.

Please change your records to show the well as being carried in the
Wildcat Premier pool until you have been notified that it has been
placed in an established pool.

Sincerely,

I (i

Mike Williams
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